
NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
CITY OF NAVASOTA, TEXAS

JANUARY 11, 2021

Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting of the governing body of the City of
Navasota will be held on the 11th of January, 2021 at 6:00 PM at the City Hall in the
City Council Chambers, Room No. 161, located at 200 E. McAlpine Street, Navasota,
Texas 77868 , at which time the following subjects will be considered, to wit:
 
To watch the City Council meeting live please visit the City of Navasota’s Youtube
here: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCltnx7BQt0TCIYJRiZ14g5w

If you have any questions during the meeting please email them to
council@navasotatx.gov or text 936-825-5557. Please ensure to provide your full
name and home address.

If you prefer to call-in please dial +13462487799 and enter Meeting ID: 709 770 2250
#

To Join Meeting virtually please click link below:

https://zoom.us/j/7097702250
 
1. Call to Order.

2. Invocation
Pledge of Allegiance

3. Remarks of visitors: Any citizen may address the City Council on any matter.
Registration forms are available on the podium and/or table in the back of the city
council chambers. This form should be completed and delivered to the City
Secretary by 5:45 p.m. Please limit remarks to three minutes. The City Council will
receive the information, ask staff to look into the matter, or place the issue on a
future agenda. Topics of operational concerns shall be directed to the City
Manager.



4. Staff Report:

(a) Introduction of new employees;

(b) Railroad Commission Audit letter;

(c) Election update;

(d) Board and Commission update; and

(e) Reports from City Staff or City Officials regarding items of community
interests, including expressions of thanks, congratulations or condolence;
information regarding holiday schedules; honorary or salutary recognition of public
officials, public employees, or other citizens; reminders about upcoming events
organized or sponsored by the City; information regarding social, ceremonial, or
community events organized or sponsored by a non-City entity that is scheduled
to be attended by City officials or employees; and announcements involving
imminent threats to the public health and safety of people in the City that has
arisen after the posting of the agenda.

5. Consideration and possible action on proposal from Bleyl Engineering for
engineering services for the design and construction phases of the 2020 Capital
Improvement Project.

6. Consideration and possible action on addendum to the lease agreement between
the City of Navasota and Anderson-Grimes, LLC.

7. Discussion, consideration, possible action on Texas Birthday Bash Vendor
Agreement for alcohol sales.

8. Discussion, consideration and possible action on a variance requested submitted
by Blanch Stewart for the property located at 101 Abraham Street, Navasota,
Grimes County, TX 77868, for the purpose of varying from the minimum square
footage of 750 square feet for residential structures as outlined in Chapter 3
Building Regulations, Article 3.02 Technical and Construction Codes and
Standards, Division 3. Residential Code, Section 3.02.102 Conflicting regulations;
adoption of minimum size for residences and permit fees, (b).

9. Consideration and possible action on revisions to the policy for naming or
renaming of a city facility, street, meeting room, public park or other improvement
for individuals, families, businesses or organizations.

10. Consideration and possible action adoption of the Navasota Municipal Library
display case policy.

11. Review the City of Navasota Quarterly Investment Report for quarter ending 12-
31-2020



12. Consent Agenda: The following items may be acted upon with one motion and
vote. No separate discussion or action is necessary unless requested by the Mayor
or City Councilmember, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent
Agenda for separate discussion and/or action by the City Council as part of the
regular agenda.

Consent Items are:

A. Consideration and possible action on the minutes for the month of December
2020;

B. Consideration and possible action on the expenditures for the month of
December 2020; and

13. Executive Session: The City Council shall meet in Executive Session as permitted
by Section 551.074, Texas Government Code, Personnel Matters, concerning the
annual evaluation of the City Manager and possible amendment to the
employment agreement for the City Manager.

14. Reconvene in open session.

15. Consideration and possible action on Executive Session Item relating to Section
551.074, Texas Government Code, Personnel Matters, concerning the annual
evaluation of the City Manager and possible amendment to the employment
agreement for the City Manager.

16. Adjourn.

DATED THIS THE 8TH OF JANUARY, 2021

/BS/

BY: BRAD STAFFORD, CITY MANAGER

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above notice of
meeting of the governing body of the CITY OF NAVASOTA, is a true and
correct copy of said notice and that I posted a true and correct copy of said
notice in the glass bulletin board, in the foyer, on the south side of the
Municipal Building as well as in the bulletin board on the north side of the
Municipal Building of the City of Navasota, Texas, a place convenient and
readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said notice was
posted on the 8th of January, 2021 at 08:44 AM and will remain posted
continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said
meeting. Agendas may be viewed at www.navasotatx.gov.

The City Council reserves the right to convene in Executive Session at any
time deemed necessary for the consideration of confidential matters under
the Texas Government Code, Sections 551.071-551.084.

DATED THIS THE 8TH OF JANUARY, 2021



/SMH/

BY: SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY

THIS FACILITY IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE AND ACCESSIBLE PARKING
SPACES ARE AVAILABLE. REQUESTS FOR ACCOMMODATIONS OR
INTERPRETIVE SERVICES MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THIS
MEETING. PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY SECRETARY'S OFFICE
AT(936) 825 6475 OR (936) 825 6408 OR BY FAX AT (936) 825 2403.



City Manager’s Message 

An Executive Summary of Agenda Items and Current Issues 

 

City of Navasota 

City Council Meeting 

1-11-21 

 

 

1.  Call to order 

 

2. Invocation and Pledges of Allegiance 

  

3. Remarks of Visitors 

Staff is unaware of anyone wishing to address the City Council. 

 

4.  Staff Report: 

Introduction of new employees – Staff will introduce new employees. 

 

Railroad Commission Audit letter – The Texas Railroad Commission recently 

performed a safety audit on the Natural Gas system and no violations were 

documented.  I would like to recognize the staff involved with the system and 

thank them for their efforts. 

 

Election update – City Secretary Susie Homeyer will provide information on the 

upcoming city council election. 

 

 

5. Consideration and possible action on proposal from Bleyl Engineering for 

engineering services for the design and construction phases of the 2020 

Capital Improvement Project. 

 Staff has been working on the CIP for several months, and we have the project 

ready for the design phase.  Staff requested a proposal for engineering services 

from Bleyl Engineering for design and construction phases of the project.  The 

proposal is attached for your consideration.  Staff feels that the firm provides 

quality engineering and is attentive to the concerns of the City and recommends 

approval of the proposal. 

  

 

6. Consideration and possible action on addendum to the lease agreement 

between the City of Navasota and Anderson-Grimes, LLC.  

 Anderson-Grimes, LLC (Mike and Michael Dearing) are in the construction phase 

of the third set of T-hangars and are proposing to add another set.  They are 

requesting an addendum to their lease that they will design and build more ramp 

space and lease more space for the next set of T-Hangars.  The amount for the 

ramp is not to exceed $115,000.  

 



7. Discussion, consideration, possible action on Texas Birthday Bash Vendor 

Agreement for alcohol sales. 

 The Texas Birthday Bash continues to gain momentum and popularity, and with 

this we have garnered interest from at least three groups interested in being the 

vendor for alcohol sales.  Staff is looking at ways to make the event more 

sustainable and with that generating more revenue from the alcohol vendor is an 

important piece.  Staff looked into the city doing the alcohol sales, which would 

generate the most revenue, however, it comes with several drawbacks, such as 

personnel, and public perception.  We did receive three proposals for 

consideration and present them to you.  The proposal that generates the most 

revenue to the event is from 7-D Ranch.  The only drawback is they are not 

located inside the City however, they have partnered with the City for the last two 

years on many events and have been very supportive of City events.  Rail & Rye 

is a close second and being a new business to town it would be nice to see them 

get involved, however, the estimated difference in revenue is approximately 

$4,600.  Laura’s Bartending has been the vendor for several years and her 

proposal came in with the city earning an estimated $2,700.  Staff recommends 7-

D Ranch as it looks to generate the most revenue to put toward the cost of the 

event. 

 

 

8. Discussion, consideration and possible action on a variance requested 

submitted by Blanch Stewart for the property located at 101 Abraham 

Street, Navasota, Grimes County, TX 77868, for the purpose of varying from 

the minimum square footage of 750 square feet for residential structures as 

outlined in Chapter 3 Building Regulations, Article 3.02 Technical and 

Construction Codes and Standards, Division 3. Residential Code, Section 

3.02.102 Conflicting regulations; adoption of minimum size for residences 

and permit fees, (b). 

 Jonathan Jennings on behalf of Blanch Stewart submitted a variance request for 

construction of a residence at 101 Abraham that is less than the 750 square foot 

minimum currently required.  Mr. Stewart has fallen on some tough times after 

his retirement and lost his home to a fire along with health issues and Mr. 

Jennings is interested in helping him by providing safe adequate shelter. 

 

 

 

9. Consideration and possible action on revisions to the policy for naming or 

renaming of a city facility, street, meeting room, public park or other 

improvement for individuals, families, businesses or organizations.  

 The City adopted a naming policy in 2010.  The policy has not been updated or 

amended since that time, and we have a request for renaming a street, and the 

policy states city facilities, and could be understood that includes streets however, 

it would be better to include streets.  Staff and legal have reviewed the policy and 

made recommended changes.  FYI, the next agenda will include a citizens request 

to change the name of street. 



  

 

10. Consideration and possible action adoption of the Navasota Municipal 

Library display case policy. 

 Staff reviewed the existing display case policy and updated and improved the 

policy to meet current expectations.   

 

 

11. Review the City of Navasota Quarterly Investment Report for quarter 

ending 12-31-2020. 

 The City continues to invest money in safe investments that provide the best 

interest.  You can see that we still have a large portion of the reserves in money 

market, however, Lance is meeting with our Financial Advisor next week to 

discuss options and look at the interest rates.  The City still has a pretty good 

reserve fund, and we continue to incrementally add to it annually. 

 

 

12. Consent Agenda: The following items may be acted upon with one motion 

and vote. No separate discussion or action is necessary unless requested by 

the Mayor or City Councilmember, in which event the item will be removed 

from the Consent Agenda for separate discussion and/or action by the City 

Council as part of the regular agenda. 

Consent Items are: 

A. Consideration and possible action on the minutes for the month of 

December 2020; 

B. Consideration and possible action on the expenditures for the month of 

December 2020; and 

 

13. Executive Session: The City Council shall meet in Executive Session as 

permitted by Section 551.074, Texas Government Code, Personnel Matters, 

concerning the annual evaluation of the City Manager and possible 

amendment to the employment agreement for the City Manager. 

 The City Manager’s work anniversary is January 1 and each year city council 

performs their annual evaluation of his performance. 

 

14. Reconvene in open session. 

 

15. Consideration and possible action on Executive Session Item relating to 

Section 551.074, Texas Government Code, Personnel Matters, concerning the 

annual evaluation of the City Manager and possible amendment to the 

employment agreement for the City Manager. 

 

Calendar of Events 

 

January 14th     State of the City Address 

10:00 a.m.    Navasota Center & Zoom 



 

January 18th     Martin Luther King, Jr. Day 

City offices closed 

 

January 22nd     TCMA Region 9 meeting  

     Victoria, Texas 

 

January 25th     City Council Meeting 

6:00 p.m.    Municipal Building 

 

January 27th-29th    TCMA William King Cole training 

Virtual 

 

February 5th     TCMA Region 6 meeting 

6:00 p.m.     Houston, Texas 

 

February 8th     City Council Meeting 

6:00 p.m.    Municipal Building 

 

February 22nd    City Council Meeting 

6:00 p.m.    Municipal Building 

 

March 5th     TCMA Region 3 meeting 

     Graham, Texas 

 

March 8th     City Council Meeting 

6:00 p.m.    Municipal Building 

 

March 22nd     City Council Meeting 

6:00 p.m.    Municipal Building 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Brad Stafford 

City Manager 

 



 
 
 
 

Vision Statement: 
 

Navasota 2027:  What America Wants To Be 
“A beautiful, progressive, vibrant, service-oriented, 

close-knit community filled with 
historical charm and promise for people and business.” 

 
 

Mission Statement: 
 

“To guide Navasota’s growth in a way that maintains 
our heritage, culture, and uniqueness while 

maximizing our economic and social development.” 
 
 
 



 
 
 

THE CITY OF NAVASOTA 
COUNCIL LEADERSHIP POLICY 

 
 
It is the desire of the Navasota City Council to demonstrate responsible 
leadership by: 
 

(a) Establishing a 2027 Strategic Growth Map for the City of Navasota. 
 
(b) Assuring stable and effective city operations. 
 
(c) Developing and adopting policies that will guide the growth of the City 

of Navasota. 
 
(d) Facilitating private/public sector partnerships at the local, regional, 

state and federal level that will invest in the future of Navasota. 
 
(e) Ensuring all Navasota boards, commissions and committees are 

aligned with the Council’s growth policies. 



 

 

 979.846.4481     |     4444 Carter Creek Parkway, Ste. 110, Bryan, TX 77802     |     www.profacilitator.com 

S.M.A.R.T. GOAL SETTING SYSTEM 

Area Today’s Date Target Date Date Achieved 

City Council Retreat May 19, 2020 2020 – 2021  

 

Goal Statement: A descriptive statement of the DESIRED OUTCOME. 

(a S.M.A.R.T. Goal is Specific, Measurable, Actionable, Responsible and Time-bound) 

 

The Management Connection, Inc. provided Professional Facilitation to the City of Navasota 

City Council on May 19th, 2020. This document captures the discussion outcomes and Council’s 

direction to the staff for FY 2020 – 2021. 

 

 

Retreat Summary 

Mayor Bert Miller called the meeting to order at 9:20am. The City Manager reviewed the 

accomplishments made based on Council’s direction at the last Retreat in September 2019. A 

staff member from each department shared a SWOT Analysis of the department based on 

current circumstances and highlighted a few key areas they wanted Council think about as 

they move forward. The Council provided direction on multiple items from the agenda. The 

direction from the Council is provided below. 

 

City Council Direction for 2020 - 2021 

Action Steps (List the specific actions you will take to achieve this goal) Target Date Who 
Percentage 

Completion 

1. The Council directed the City Manager not to 

lay off anyone from the workforce due to the 

current environment. The Council expressed 

concern that the staff was already shorthanded 

and operating with a heavy workload. 

a. The City Manager was asked to explore 

options on how to strengthen the 

workforce by adding positions. The City 

Manager is to conduct a Cost/Benefit 

Analysis for positions needed. 

2020 – 

2021 
City Staff  

2. The Fire Chief will provide the Council with a 

monetary amount of what it will take to move 

part-time staff to full-time staff. 

6/19/20 Fire Chief  

3. The City Manager and Fire Chief will consider 2020 – City Manager,  



 

 

 979.846.4481     |     4444 Carter Creek Parkway, Ste. 110, Bryan, TX 77802     |     www.profacilitator.com 

options for the new Fire Station. 

a. Look into possible options to finance the 

new station with low interest rates. 

b. Look into building a new station with 

partnerships, i.e. the animal shelter. 

c. Staffing is the priority for the Fire 

Department.  

2021  Fire Chief 

4. The City Staff gave a comprehensive 

explanation of the City’s Financial Picture. The 

Council complimented the Staff’s ability to 

manage the City’s finances in an efficient and 

effective manner. The Council also 

acknowledged that their perspective of the 

finances had changed from possibly being in 

trouble to having a good handle on them. 

2020 – 

2021 
City Staff  

5. The Council agreed on the criteria in which the 

City’s Reserve funds may be used: 

a. The funds should be left untouched 

unless they are absolutely needed. 

b. The funds should be used as leverage for 

other things during this time. 

c. Per the Financial Policy, the Reserve 

funds may be used in one or a 

combination of the following ways: 

i. Emergencies; 

ii. One-time expenditures that do not 

increase reoccurring operating 

costs 

iii. Major capital purchases 

iv. Start-up expenditures for new 

programs undertaken at mid-year, 

provided such action is considered 

in the context of multiyear 

projections or program revenues 

and expenditures 

2020 – 

2021 
City Staff  

6. The City Staff will consider opportunities to 

capitalize on the low interest rates and use 

them to the City’s advantage. The Staff will 

present these opportunities to Council. 

2020 – 

2021 
City Staff  

7. The City Staff gave a detailed update on the 2020 – City Staff  



 

 

 979.846.4481     |     4444 Carter Creek Parkway, Ste. 110, Bryan, TX 77802     |     www.profacilitator.com 

Appraisal District. This gave the Council a clear 

picture of what to expect. 

2021 

8. The Mayor and City Manager will create a 

Legislative Agenda and present it to the 

Council. 

2020 – 

2021 

Mayor, City 

Manager 
 

9. The Council directed the City Manager to 

continue the Downtown Plan as he explained it. 

The City Manager is to leverage private/public 

partnerships in completing the project. 

a. The Downtown Plan addressed the 

streetscapes, traffic patterns, quiet zone, 

cross walk, building construction and 

financial resources. 

2020 – 

2021 
City Staff  

10. The Council discussed the pros and cons of 

being part of the BCS MSA. The Council and 

Staff did not identify any real benefit of being 

part of the MSA. In fact, there was more 

agreement as to why the City should not be part 

of the MSA. The Council decided to continue to 

monitor the MSA. 

2020 – 

2021 
City Staff  

11. The City Staff will continue to strengthen 

partnerships with other entities. 

2020 – 

2021 
City Staff  

12. The City Manager will lead the staff in 

incorporating their Department SWOT Analysis 

into an Action Plan for 2020 – 2021. 

2020 – 

2021 
City Staff  

 



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 4. AGENDA DATE: January 11,
2021

 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Staff Report:

(a) Introduction of new employees;

(b) Railroad Commission Audit letter;

(c) Election update;

(d) Board and Commission update; and

(e) Reports from City Staff or City Officials regarding items of
community interests, including expressions of thanks,
congratulations or condolence; information regarding holiday
schedules; honorary or salutary recognition of public officials,
public employees, or other citizens; reminders about upcoming
events organized or sponsored by the City; information regarding
social, ceremonial, or community events organized or sponsored
by a non-City entity that is scheduled to be attended by City
officials or employees; and announcements involving imminent
threats to the public health and safety of people in the City that
has arisen after the posting of the agenda.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
 
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Brad Stafford, City Manager



 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Railroad Commission Audit Letter
2. Railroad Commission Audit Letter
3. Election Deadline

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1609782616x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1609782646x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1609802319x_at.pdf


 

Railroad Commission of Texas 
Oversight and Safety Division 

Pipeline Safety Department 
 

Executive Closing 
 

INSPECTION PACKAGE NUMBER:  129147 

Operator(s):   (263) CITY OF NAVASOTA 
(List all operators covered by plan) 

Unit(s):    (1300) NAVASOTA, CITY OF 
(List all operator units covered by plan) 

Systems:  For a complete listing of systems evaluated, refer to the Inspection Package.  Systems found not to be in 

violation are excluded from the Executive Closing document.  Alleged violations are listed per system below. 

 

Date of Executive Closing:  December 16, 2020 

 

Operator Personnel Attending/Participating in the Executive Closing 
Ms. Jennifer Renya  Utility Administration Clerk jreyna@navasotatx.gov 
Mr. Michael Bean  Senior Gas Operator  mbean@navasotatx.gov 

Commission Personnel Attending/Participating in the Executive Closing 
Rayford G. Pemberton  Houston / R-5   rayford.pemberton@rrc.texas.gov  
 

Method of Delivery:  

(Inspector is required to present both verbally during the closing and send to the operator via email) 
 
Email / verbal 

 
**The following alleged violation(s) were identified during the Pipeline Safety Evaluation / Inspection / Investigation 
and will be detailed within the official correspondence with the Company Executive, to follow. These observations are 
preliminary and are subject to further evaluation and modification ** 
 

 
System:   

No Alleged Violations. 
 
Nothing Follows 
 

 

mailto:rayford.pemberton@rrc.texas.gov


 

Railroad Commission of Texas 
Oversight and Safety Division 

Pipeline Safety Department 
 

Executive Closing 
 

INSPECTION PACKAGE NUMBER:  129130 

Operator(s):   (263) CITY OF NAVASOTA 
(List all operators covered by plan) 

Unit(s):    (1300) NAVASOTA, CITY OF 
(List all operator units covered by plan) 

Systems:  For a complete listing of systems evaluated, refer to the Inspection Package.  Systems found not to be in 

violation are excluded from the Executive Closing document.  Alleged violations are listed per system below. 

 

Date of Executive Closing:  December 16, 2020 

 

Operator Personnel Attending/Participating in the Executive Closing 
Ms. Jennifer Renya  Utility Administration Clerk jreyna@navasotatx.gov 
Mr. Michael Bean  Senior Gas Operator  mbean@navasotatx.gov 

Commission Personnel Attending/Participating in the Executive Closing 
Rayford G. Pemberton  Houston / R-5   rayford.pemberton@rrc.texas.gov  
 

Method of Delivery:  

(Inspector is required to present both verbally during the closing and send to the operator via email) 
 
Email / verbal 

 
**The following alleged violation(s) were identified during the Pipeline Safety Evaluation / Inspection / Investigation 
and will be detailed within the official correspondence with the Company Executive, to follow. These observations are 
preliminary and are subject to further evaluation and modification ** 
 

 
System:   

No Alleged Violations. 
 
Nothing Follows 
 

 

mailto:rayford.pemberton@rrc.texas.gov




ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 5. AGENDA DATE: January 11,
2021

 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consideration and possible action on proposal from Bleyl
Engineering for engineering services for the design and
construction phases of the 2020 Capital Improvement Project.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
The City has been working on the first phase of the Capital
Improvement project for several months.  Bleyl Engineering has
been instrumental in the development of the first phase.  The
attached proposal is to perform engineering services to include
design and construction phase of the 2020 CIP.  The total fee is
$867,000.  The construction phase is an estimate as there is no
way to know how much time will be spent on that portion.  The
City can control that to some extent by determining when
engineers should be present.
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the engineering agreement with
Bleyl Engineering for the 2020 Capital Improvement Project in the
amount of $867,000.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Bleyl Proposal

Brad Stafford, City Manager

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1610059574x_at.pdf
























ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 6. AGENDA DATE: January 11,
2021

 

PREPARED BY:

 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consideration and possible action on addendum to the
lease agreement between the City of Navasota and Anderson-
Grimes, LLC.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
Anderson-Grimes, LLC has proposed to build a 9,639 Sq Ft. T-
Hangar on the same row of the T-Hangar (T3) currently under
construction.  Building an eight-unit building will finish out the
second row of T Hangars.  In order to build another hangar,
additional ramp is required.  Anderson-Grimes, LLC will be
responsible for all costs of the design and construction of the
ramp and drainage improvements (not to exceed $115,000) to be
reimbursed by the City of Navasota thirty (30) days after final
completion of the ramp and drainage improvements. 
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
Current Aiport Fund Balance: $339,742

Estimated Cost of Ramp: $115,000
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the addendum to the lease
agreement with Anderson Grimes LLC for the reimbursement of
the cost of construction of airport ramp not to exceed $115,000.
 

ATTACHMENTS:

Jennifer Reyna, Utility Administrative
Assistant





ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 7. AGENDA DATE: January 11,
2021

 

PREPARED BY:

 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Discussion, consideration, possible action on Texas
Birthday Bash Vendor Agreement for alcohol sales.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
The City of Navasota has contracted with a local vendor to provide
the alcohol sales and service for Texas Birthday Bash every
March. In pervious years, beer and wine have been made
available to general attendees and a full bar has been made
available to VIP guests. Staff has received proposals from three
different vendors to provide this service as well as researched the
possibility of optaining the alcohol license internally. Proposals
were submitted by:

7D Ranch

- City of Navasota receives $2 for every $5 beverage sold

- Custom bar and two additional bars will be provided and staffed

- Western theme and decor will be provided throughout

- Based on 2020 sales, City of Navasota receives $9,696

Laura's Bartending

- City of Navasota receives 40% of NET profit

- VIP sponsorship, drink tokens, beer booth, bar setup, and staff
will be provided

- Based on 2020 sales, City of Navasota receives $2,745.42

Madison Brooks, Marketing and
Communications Coordinator



Rail & Rye

- City of Navasota receives 50% of profit with no maximum cap
on profit sharing

- Guaranteed minimum payment of $5,000, listed as a $5,000
sponsor

- Branding, event suggestions, COVID-19 precautions will be
implemented

- Based on 2020 sales, City of Navasota receives $5,000

City of Navasota Festival Permit

- Mike Hopkins Distributing will be on site

- Daily Temporary Mixed Beverage Permit obtained

- Local qualified organization will provide service as fundraiser

 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the Texas Birthday Bash vendor
agreement with 7D Ranch for alcohol sales.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Texas Birthday Bash Alcohol Contract Proposals

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1610029098x_at.pdf


Texas Birthday Bash sales reported by Mike Hopkins Distributing: 

Year Cases Sold Total Sales 
2013 57  $     6,840.00  
2014 421  $   50,520.00  
2015 290  $   34,800.00  
2016 325  $   39,000.00  
2017 174  $   20,880.00  
2018 170  $   20,400.00  
2019 88  $   10,560.00  
2020 202  $   24,240.00  

 
 
2020 reported by Laura’s Bartending: 

Sales   

Friday  $6,279.00 

Saturday  $12,906.00 

Total  $19,185.00 

Expenses   

Hopkins  $4,170.55 

Kristen  $2,013.99 

Payroll  $3,020.00 

TABC-Permit  $231.00 

Taxes  $2,685.90 

Sam’s Club  $200.00 

Total  $12,321.44 

   

NET Profit  $6,863.56 

Owe to City   $3,431.78 
 
 
 
7D Ranch Proposal 
 
We propose that for every beer sold $2 will go to the Birthday Bash. 
  
We will provide a custom bar for the VIP area.  
  
We will also provide 2 extra bar areas around the grounds to help with extra beer/wine sales. 
All bars will be staffed accordingly. 
  
We will also carry the western theme to all the bar areas decorating with hay and other western 
décor. 
 
7D will get $3 per VIP drink ticket to be reconciled at the end of the event when the Birthday 
Bash is paid for the general admission drinks. 

 
City Profit based on 2020 sales: $9,696 
 
 
 



Laura’s Bartending Proposal 
 
Provide everything included but not limited to drink tokens, beer booth, bar setup and employees. 
 
Sponsorship of the VIP tent. 
 
The City of Navasota will receive 40% of NET profit. 
 
City Profit based on 2020 sales: $2,745.42 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Rail & Rye Proposal 

 
 
City Profit based on 2020 sales: $5,000 
 
 
 
 
 
 



City of Navasota Festival Permit 
 

DAILY TEMPORARY MIXED BEVERAGE PERMIT - TB Permit authorizes the sale of 

mixed beverages for consumption on the premises for which the permit is issued and may be 

issued only to the holder of a Mixed Beverage Permit (MB) for a picnic, celebration or similar 

event. The permit may also be issued to a political party or political association supporting a 

candidate for public office or a proposed amendment to the Texas Constitution or other ballot 

measure, to an organization formed for a specific charitable or civic purpose, to a fraternal 

organization in existence for over five years with a regular membership, or to a religious 

organization. If issued to an organization, that organization may not hold more than 10 

temporary permits in a calendar year. The fee is $50 with a surcharge of $201.  
 
Mike Hopkins Distributing: 
 

We will plan to have beer loaded on a trailer and deliver the product to the address of 
the event.  

 
Upon arrival and setup, we will collect a check for the delivered product.  

 
MHD will have an employee/employees attend the event to hand out koozie’s and buy 
product for consumers. 

 
At the end of the event MHD has 48 hours to pick up and credit any beer that is unused 
and in unopened cases.  

 
We will then issue a credit invoice and bring back a check if any refund is due.  

 
Serving: 
 

Local groups (such as Go Texan) have been contacted about potentially being contracted 
to serve the alcohol as an organizational fundraiser.  

 
City Profit based on 2020 sales: $12,849 
 



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 8. AGENDA DATE: January 11,
2021

 

PREPARED BY:

 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Discussion, consideration and possible action on a variance
requested submitted by Blanch Stewart for the property located at
101 Abraham Street, Navasota, Grimes County, TX 77868, for the
purpose of varying from the minimum square footage of 750
square feet for residential structures as outlined in Chapter 3
Building Regulations, Article 3.02 Technical and Construction
Codes and Standards, Division 3. Residential Code, Section
3.02.102 Conflicting regulations; adoption of minimum size for
residences and permit fees, (b).
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
Blanch Stewart submitted a variance request for City Council
consideration to allow for the construction of a 12' X 24'
residential dwelling totaling 288 square feet. Per Chapter 3
Building Regulations the minimum square footage allowed for a
residential structure is 750 square feet.

The proposed building falls short of the adopted requirements by
462 square feet. A letter outlining the request has been attached
with drawings to be provided at a later date via email.
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
none
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Lupe Diosdado, Development Services
Director



Staff recommends holding a discussion and possible action on a
variance requested submitted by Blanch Stewart for the property
located at 101 Abraham Street, Navasota, Grimes County, TX
77868, for the purpose of varying from the minimum square
footage of 750 square feet for residential structures as outlined in
Chapter 3 Building Regulations, Article 3.02 Technical and
Construction Codes and Standards, Division 3. Residential Code,
Section 3.02.102 Conflicting regulations; adoption of minimum
size for residences and permit fees, (b).

 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Area Photos
2. Variance Request Letter

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1610043672x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1609956380x_at.pdf


101 Abraham & Surrounding Area 

 
The home previoulsy located on the property was destroyed in a fire. The proposed 288 sqft home is the 

red painted building shown below. 

2020       2013 

 

 

(Next Door to the East) 

 

 

 



101 Abraham & Surrounding Area 

 
 

 

 



To the City Council of Navasota, 
 
    I Jonathan S. Jennings resident of 305 Jones street, Navasota Texas 77868 present 
this letter of variance request on behalf of Blanch Stewart, resident and property owner 
of 101 Abraham street, Navasota Texas 77868. 
 
  I am requesting a variance to install a small living quarters at 101 Abraham Street, 
Navasota Texas 77868 to assist a faithful 20 year retired city employee who is currently 
blind and living out of a shed with no power or running water at the age of 70. I believe 
this is a great travesty which requires our community to assist both the health and 
safety requirements of a Navasota Citizen but also to honor the years of faithful service 
to our city. I am prepared, along with several other citizens, organizations and 
businesses of this community, to purchase, insulate, install power and running water to 
code, along with furnishing Mr. Stewart’s new home. We will be requiring Mr. Stewart to 
set up a back taxes payment plan and direct withdraw from his bank account for 
payment of all utilities going forward. This is understood by Mr. Stewart and agreed 
upon for the assistance he will be receiving. What I am requesting on behalf of Mr. 
Stewart is for the City Council to vote in favor of granting a variance to the 750 sqft 
minimum requirement code and allow us to provide a smaller structure (12’ x 24’) on his 
property so that Mr. Stewart can maintain proper hygiene and a safe environment for 
him to call his own as a citizen of this community. 
 
      As a business owner and a citizen of this community I recognize we have many 
similar situations as Mr. Stewart and it can seem over whelming at times on how we can 
address these issues and improve our community. However, this is one life that would 
be greatly improved by your favor and we as the community are willing to helping make 
a huge improvement live and safety of this individual. Together we can help all those in 
need of assistance, one person at a time. I trust and know by your good hearts this is a 
situation that we can find a common ground to approve this request and assist a long-
time faithful employee of the city in his moment of need.  
 
Thank you for hearing my concern. 
 
Yours truly, 
Jonathan S Jennings 
Partner, Legacy Coatings, LLC 
(979) 492-8546 
 
On behalf of Blanch Stewart  
Property Owner at 101 Abraham Street 
 
 



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 9. AGENDA DATE: January 11,
2021

 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consideration and possible action on revisions to the policy
for naming or renaming of a city facility, street, meeting room,
public park or other improvement for individuals, families,
businesses or organizations.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
The City adopted a naming policy in February of 2010.  The policy
was intended to provide guidance on naming and renaming of city
facilities.  Through the years there have been some requests to
change names and the policy was helpful.  However, we feel by
making a few changes such as including more description of a city
facility including streets will be helpful.  
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends adoption of the revised policy for naming or
renaming of a city facility, street, meeting room, public park or
other improvement for individuals, families, businesses or
organizations..
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Naming Policy

Brad Stafford, City Manager

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1609783469x_at.pdf


Adopted 2-22-10 (Revised ________) 

 

CITY OF NAVASOTA 
 

CRITERIA FOR NAMING OR RENAMING A CITY FACILITY, STREET, 
MEETING ROOM, OR PUBLIC PARK OR OTHER CITY IMPROVEMENT 
FOR INDIVIDUALS, FAMILIES, BUSINESSES OR ORGANIZATIONS 
 
I. NAMING OF CITY FACILITIES, STREETS, MEETING ROOMS, 

PUBLIC PARKS OR OTHER CITY IMPROVEMENTS 
 
1.  The naming of a City facility, street, meeting room, or Ppublic Ppark or 
other City improvement mayshould be based on the following: 
 

a. A significant monetary gift, grant, donation or requestbequest of 
money or property to the City toward the acquisition or development of a 
public facility or other City improvement;  

 
b. A substantial amount of community service that has had a major 

impact or benefit to a large sector of the City fromby an individual, family, 
business or other organization who: 

(1)  Demonstrated dedication to charitable, public or community 
service in ways that bring special credit to the City,; or 
(2)  Volunteereds and gave extraordinary help to individuals, 
families, groups or community services,; and/or 
(3)    Through their workaccomplishments or notable works as 
a musician, actor, author, artist or public official other 
performances have brought favorable recognition and notice to 
the City.   
 

2.  Naming a City facility, street, meeting room, or Ppublic Ppark or other 
City improvement after a living person, or an organization or business, is 
not recommended.  However, there are times when the community 
believes it to be the proper and necessary thing to do.  The person should 
have made a major contribution to the City in either deed or 
monetary/property contribution.  The organization or business also should 
have made a major contribution to the City in either deed or 
monetary/property contribution.  Honoring a living individual, or 
organization or business, will be subject to the most careful examination. 
 

a. Some criteria considerations couldshould include, but are not 
limited to: 

Formatted: Font: 14 pt, Not Bold

Formatted: List Paragraph, Indent: Left:  0",
Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: I, II, III, …
+ Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.25" +
Indent at:  0.75"



Adopted 2-22-10 (Revised ________) 

 

(1)  A significant monetary/property contribution toward the 
acquisition or development of a publicCity facility; 

(2) When seventy five percent (75%) or more of the value of the 
property is donated by the person, or organization or business;  

(3) When seventy five percent (75%) or more of the cost of 
development is donated by the person, or organization or 
business to the enhancement of the quality of life in the 
community;  

(4) When a major contribution has been made by thea person, 
organization, or business to the enhancement of the quality of 
life in the community; and/or 

(5) Outstanding accomplishments by an individual for the good of 
the community. The Qquality of the contribution should be 
considered along with the length of community service of the 
individual. 

 
b.  Implicit to the naming process is the intent of permanent 

recognition,.  Ttherefore, the process shall be careful and 
deliberate and, as much as possible, involve the evaluation 
criteria as follows: 

(1)  Fine moral character of the person;  
(2)  Demonstrated leadership qualities; 
(3)  Contributions compliment and support the mission of the City 

of Navasota.; 
(4)  Substantial contribution, whether consisting of volunteer 

service, the provision of landproperty or monetary donation.; 
and 

(5)  Initiative and/or involvement relating to a specific program or 
project of exceptional merit, which has extensively and directly 
benefited the public. 

 
3.  If the City Ffacility, street, meeting room, or Ppublic Ppark or other 

City improvement is to be named after an individual, it is 
recommended that it be named after thea person who has been 
deceased for a minimum of one (1) year.  Some criteria 
considerations canshould include: 

 
a. Same guidelinescriteria forapplicable to a living peopleperson, or 

an organization or business shall apply; 
 



Adopted 2-22-10 (Revised ________) 

 

b. Proposed names commemorating a deceased person(s) shall be 
considered only if a general consensus of the living next of 
kinperson’s relatives have approved the request; and  
 
c. Naming a City facility, street, meeting room, or Ppublic Ppark or 
other City improvement in memory of a deceased person should not 
be considered until at least twelve (12) months after the date of the 
death of the person. 
 
d. Honoring City officials, management, staff or appointed public 
officials who may be considered after the person’s employment or 
public service has concluded for a minimum of two (2) years. 
 
e. Honoring deceased national and/or state historical leaders and/or 
heroes. 

 
 
 
 
4.  Public Parks. 
 

a. As a general policy, public parks shall be named in accordance 
with the general criteria outlined above. 

 
b. City parks may be named after a geographical designation, a 

predominatepredominant physical feature of the land, a historic 
name, organizations or the name of an individual. 

 
c. Community and neighborhood parks should be named after the 

subdivision which dedicated the land, the name of the 
neighborhood, an adjacent street, organizations or the name of an 
individual. 

 
d. The suffix “park” should be added to the name of the park. 

 
e. Areas, facilities and accessories such as playgrounds, pavilions or 

sports fields within a park can be named differently using the 
above stated criteria stated herein. 

 
II. RENAMING OF CITY FACILITIES, STREETS, MEETING ROOMS, OR 
PUBLIC PARKS OR OTHER CITY IMPROVEMENTS 



Adopted 2-22-10 (Revised ________) 

 

 
1. Renaming of a City facility, street, meeting room, or Ppublic Ppark or 
other City improvement is strongly discouraged.  The primary reason is to 
not diminish the original justification for the name or discount the value of 
the prior contributors.  If a City facility, street, meeting room, or public park 
or other City improvement is proposed to be renamed, only those City 
facilities, streets, meeting rooms, or public parks or other City 
improvements named for geographic locations, outstanding features, street 
names or subdivision names will be considered for renaming.  City facilities 
and public parks named by deed restrictions or similar instrument cannot 
be considered for renaming. 
 
2.  Once a City facility, street, meeting room, or Ppublic Ppark or other City 
improvement is named after an individual, the name of the publicsaid 
facility or property shouldwill not be changed unless there are particularly 
compelling reasons presented for the change.  Requests to change a name 
shouldwill be subject to the most critical examination, so as not to diminish 
the original justification for the name or discount the value of the prior 
contributors. 
 
III. PROCEDURES 
 
1. Submission of Requests.  In order to be considered by the City, Aa 
person or organization maymust submit a written request for naming or 
renaming a City facility, street, meeting room, or Ppublic Ppark or other City 
improvements. or A person or organization may also submit a written 
statement endorseendorsing a previously submitted request.  A request for 
naming or renaming a City facility, street, meeting room, or Ppublic Ppark 
or other City improvement must include information and documentation 
justificationjustifying for the requested name.  If the request is for an 
individual’s name, a biographical sketch of the individual, a description of 
the individual’s involvement in the community, and the individual’s 
connection, if any, to the City facility, street, meeting room, or Ppublic 
Ppark or other City improvement must be submittedincluded with the 
written request. 

 
a. Requests for the naming or renaming of public parks or features 

within a public park shall be submitted in writing to the Director of the 
Parks and Recreation Department for presentation to and 
consideration by the Parks and Recreation Board. The Parks and 



Adopted 2-22-10 (Revised ________) 

 

Recreation Board will consider the request and make a written 
recommendation to the City Council regarding the request.  

 
b. Requests for the naming or renaming of City facilities, streets, or 

meeting rooms or other City improvements not under the management of 
the Parks, and Recreation and Tourism Department willshall be submitted 
in writing to the City Secretary with all of the background information and/or 
letter(s) of support outlined above. 
 
2. Public Hearing.  Upon receipt of the recommendation of the Parks and 
Recreation Board or direct submission to the City Secretary for the naming 
or renaming City facilities, streets, meeting rooms, public parks or other 
City improvements, the City Secretary will setschedule a Ppublic Hhearing 
to be conducted by the City Council using existing policy for public 
hearingsto provide interested parties an opportunity to present testimony to 
the City Council regarding the request. 
 
3. Consideration by the City Council.  The City Council will conduct the 
required Ppublic Hhearing.  Based on the submission, the City Council may 
requiredirect theCity staff to solicit input from individuals, or organizations 
and/or businesses that may have an interest in the naming or renaming 
request, but did not provide information, either verbally or in writing, during 
the Ppublic Hhearing conducted by the City Council. 
 
4. Action by the City Council.  No sooner than two (2) weeks after the 
Ppublic Hhearing, the City Council will consider the request.  The City 
Council is the sole and final authority for all such requests. 
 
 

Commented [C1]: This is already required by article III 
(1) above 



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 10. AGENDA DATE: January 11,
2021

 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consideration and possible action adoption of the Navasota
Municipal Library display case policy.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
The Library board recently held a regular scheduled meeting, and
approved  a display case policy.  The board submits the policy for
City Council approval.
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the display case policy.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. display case policy

 

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1609876741x_at.pdf


DISPLAY CASE POLICY 

 

The Navasota Public Library offers its main display case to non-profit groups and individuals for the display of but not 

limited to civic, cultural, educational and public information exhibits.  The library invites individuals and groups to share 

their artistic and informational materials with the community.  Use of the display case is subject to the following rules 

and regulations: 

1. A Display Case Reservation and Agreement Form must be completed and signed prior to any public use of the 

display case. 

2. Permission to a group or individual to use the display case does not constitute the library’s endorsement of the 

policies or beliefs represented in the display. 

3. The Library assumes no responsibility or liability for the preservation, protection, loss or damage to any part of a 

display at any time.  All items brought to and placed in the library are done so at the owner’s risk. 

4. Exhibit space will not be made available for promotional, commercial, fundraising, religious proselytizing, or 

partisan political purposes. Educational exhibits involving these subjects, however, are permissible. 

5. The library is not in any way involved in the sale of any exhibit item. 

6. Determination of the appropriateness of the display or material for posting is solely the decision of the Librarian 

or delegate representative. 

7. The library display case is kept locked at all times except during setup and removal. 

8. No group may reassign the use of the display case and the display must appear as described in the approved 

application. 

9. If damage to the display case occurs during set up or take down, the group or individual responsible for the 

display will be held responsible.   

10. An exhibit will remain in the display case for 1 calendar month.  At the end of the month, the owner is required 

to retrieve their materials.  The Library will give you a reminder call and set up a date to retrieve the materials.  

If not retrieved by the agreed upon date, they will become the property of the Library. 

11. The Library is authorized to take pictures of the display and market the exhibit at their discretion. 

12. If a group or individual violates the policies or procedures associated with the display case, future use of the 

display case will not be permitted. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Navasota Public Library 

Display Case Reservation and Agreement Form 



 

Applicant’s Name and Contact Information: 

Name: _______________________________________________ 

Address: _____________________________________________ 

Primary Phone: _____________________ Alternative Phone: _________________________ 

 

Briefly describe the nature and purpose of the display: 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Month you wish to reserve display case:    __________________________________________________ 

Set up Date:                                                     ___________________________________________________ 

Removal Date:      ___________________________________________________   

      

 

I, the Exhibitor, have reviewed, understand, and agree to abide by the Navasota Public Library Display Case Policy which 

governs the reservation and use of library display cases.  I agree to assume responsibility for the display and to ensure 

that it is mounted and removed on time and that its contents and design are consistent with the requirements and 

guidelines set forth in the above-mentioned policy. 

 

I, the Exhibitor, agree that the Library accepts no responsibility for the theft or damage of any display exhibited at the 

Library, and certify that all persons submitting work for this display understand and agree to this waiver.  I have read and 

will comply with the Library’s Display Case Policy. 

 

_______________________________    ______________________________ 

Exhibitor       Date 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

For Library Use: 

Application received by: ____________________  Date: __________________________ 

 

Comments: _________________________________________________________________________ 



 



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 11. AGENDA DATE: January 11,
2021

 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Review the City of Navasota Quarterly Investment Report
for quarter ending 12-31-2020

 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
Chapter 2256 of the Government Code, commonly known as the
“Public Funds Investment Act”, requires a city to provide the
governing body with an investment report for reveiw on a
quarterly basis. 
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends reviewing the City of Navasota Quarterly
Investment Report ending December 31, 2020
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. quarterly investment report 123120

Lance Hall , Finance Director

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1609952960x_at.pdf




ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 12. AGENDA DATE: January 11,
2021

 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consent Agenda: The following items may be acted upon
with one motion and vote. No separate discussion or action is
necessary unless requested by the Mayor or City Councilmember,
in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda
for separate discussion and/or action by the City Council as part of
the regular agenda.

Consent Items are:

A. Consideration and possible action on the minutes for the month
of December 2020;

B. Consideration and possible action on the expenditures for the
month of December 2020; and

 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
 
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the consent agenda items which
include the minutes and expenditures for the month of December
2020.
 

Susie M. Homeyer, City Secretary



ATTACHMENTS:

1. Minutes - 12/14/2020
2. Minutes - 12/21/2020 - Special
3. Expenditures for December 2020

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1609782955x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1609782982x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1609792249x_at.pdf


MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING 
DECEMBER 14, 2020   

The City Council of the City of Navasota, Grimes County, Texas met at the City Council 
Chambers, Room No. 161, located at 200 E. McAlpine Street at 6:00 p.m., Navasota, Texas on 
the above date with the following being present: 
 

Bernie Gessner, Councilmember, Place # 1 
Pattie Pederson, Councilmember, Place # 2 (Virtually) 

Josh M. Fultz, Councilmember, Place # 3 
Bert Miller, Mayor, Place # 4 

Grant E. Holt, Mayor Pro-Tem, Place # 5 
 
thus constituting a quorum.  
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Brad Stafford, City Manager; Susie M. Homeyer, City Secretary; Lance Hall, 
Finance Director; Lupe Diosdado, Community Development Director; Hung Mai, IT Specialist; 
Cary Bovey, Legal Counsel; Shawn Myatt, Police Chief/Assistant City Manager, Jeff Greer, Utility 
Director; Peggy Johnson, Human Resource Director; Jennifer Reyna, Administrative Assistant; 
Rayna Willenbrink, Economic Development Specialist; Jose Coronilla, Director of Streets and 
Sanitation; Tiffany Sammon, Library Director; and Norberto Valadez, Heavy Equipment 
Operator/Crew Leader. 
 
VISITORS:  Connie Clements, Deborah Richardson, Mac Vaughn, Tim Wolf, Aaron Blue 
(Virtually), Randy Peters, John Henry, Ashley Anderson, Shannon Ferguson, Shon Magim and 
Sheree Bolgner. 
 
THE ITEMS ON THE AGENDA WERE TAKEN IN DUE ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

 
1.  Mayor Bert Miller called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
2.  Invocation was given by Mac Vaughn.  The City Council, staff members and visitors  
     then recited the Pledge of Allegiance the American Flag and the Texas Flag. 
 
3.  Remarks of visitors:  None. 
 

4.  Staff Report: 

(a) City Manager Brad Stafford and the City Council recognized Norberto Valadez for fifteen 
years of service; 

(b) City Manager Brad Stafford introduced the new artists in Residence at the Horlock House 
and Executive Director of the Arts Council; 

(c) Library Director Tiffany Sammon gave a Library update; 

(d) Economic Development Specialist Rayna Willenbrink gave an update on shop small 



business give-away; 

(e) It was the consensus of the City Council to cancel the December 28, 2020 City Council 
meeting; 

(f) Councilmember Bernie Gessner gave an update on the latest Library meeting.  
Councilmember Josh Fultz gave an update on the latest Planning and Zoning meeting. 

(g) Reports from City Staff or City Officials regarding items of community interests, including 
expressions of thanks, congratulations or condolence; information regarding holiday 
schedules; honorary or salutary recognition of public officials, public employees, or other 
citizens; reminders about upcoming events organized or sponsored by the City; information 
regarding social, ceremonial, or community events organized or sponsored by a non-City 
entity that is scheduled to be attended by City officials or employees; and announcements 
involving imminent threats to the public health and safety of people in the City that has 
arisen after the posting of the agenda.  

5.  A public hearing was held regarding a conditional use permit application submitted by Cole 
TS Navasota TX LLC for the property located at 9320 Hwy 6 Loop S, Navasota, Grimes 
County, TX 77868 for the development of a greenhouse, a conditional use under B-2: 
General Business District, single structures/uses over 50,000 sf*. The property affected is 
legally described as Mclemore Shopping Center, Lot 1-R, Acres 4.67, (Tractor Supply).  
Mayor Bert Miller opened the public hearing at 6:21 p.m.  With no comments from the 
public, Mayor Bert Miller closed the public hearing at 6:25 p.m.  

6.  Councilmember Josh Fultz moved to approve the first reading of Ordinance No.949-20, 
approving a conditional use permit application submitted by Cole TS Navasota TX LLC for 
the property located at 9320 Hwy 6 Loop S, Navasota, Grimes County, TX 77868 for the 
development of a greenhouse, a conditional use under B-2: General Business District, single 
structures/uses over 50,000 sf*. The property affected is legally described as Mclemore 
Shopping Center, Lot 1-R, Acres 4.67, (Tractor Supply), seconded by Councilmember Bernie 
Gessner and with each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried.  

7.  A presentation of the 2020 Capital Improvement Project was held.  

8.  A workshop on Garage and/or Carport requirements for new homes was held.  

9.  Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt moved to approve Change Order No. 1 to the Railroad Street 
Storm Sewer Extension Project, relocating the fire hydrant in front 101 East Washington in 
the amount of $6,587.46, seconded by Councilmember Josh Fultz and with each 
Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried.  

10.  Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to approve the  City of Navasota Employee 
Handbook with the noted changes, seconded by Councilmember Josh Fultz and with each 
Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried.  

11.  Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to table Resolution No. 686-20, reducing the 
collection of Peg (Public, Education & Governmental) Fees for cable television services within 



the City of Navasota to zero percent, seconded by Councilmember Josh Fultz and with each 
Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried.  

12.  Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to approve the consent items which include the 
minutes and expenditures for the month of November 2020; and the second reading of 
Ordinance No. 948-20, denying the distribution cost recovery factor rate increase of Entergy, 
Texas, Inc. filed on October 22, 2020, seconded by Councilmember Josh Fultz and with each 
Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried.  

13.  The City Council meet in Executive Session as permitted by Section 551.074, Texas 
Government Code, Personnel Matters, for discussion and deliberation regarding the 
evaluation and duties of the City Manager.  The time was 7:26 p.m. 

  

14.    The City Council reconvened in open session at 8:10 p.m. 
 
15.     Mayor Bert Miller adjourned the meeting at 8:12 p.m. 
 
 
 
                                                     _____________________________ 
                                                            BERT MILLER, MAYOR 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 

  

  

  

 

 



MINUTES 
SPECIAL MEETING 

DECEMBER 21, 2020   

The City Council of the City of Navasota, Grimes County, Texas met at the City Council 
Chambers, Room No. 161, located at 200 E. McAlpine Street at 12:00 p.m., Navasota, 
Texas on the above date with the following being present: 
 

Bernie Gessner, Councilmember, Place # 1 
Pattie Pederson, Councilmember, Place # 2  

Bert Miller, Mayor, Place # 4 
 

(Josh M. Fultz, Councilmember, Place # 3 and Grant E. Holt, Mayor Pro-Tem,  
Place # 5 were absent) 
 
thus constituting a quorum.  
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Susie M. Homeyer, City Secretary; Rayna Willenbrink, Economic 
Development Specialist; Madison Brooks, Marketing and Communication Coordinator; 
Lance Hall, Finance Director; Lupe Diosdado, Development Services Director and Jason 
Katkoski, Fire Chief/EMC. 
 
VISITORS:  None. 
 
THE ITEMS ON THE AGENDA WERE TAKEN IN DUE ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

 
1.  Mayor Bert Miller called the meeting to order at 12.00 p.m. 
 
2.  Remarks of visitors:  None. 
 

3.  Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to approve the second reading of Ordinance 
No. 949-20, approving a conditional use permit application submitted by Cole TS 
Navasota, Texas LLC for the property located at 9320 Hwy 6 Loop S, Navasota, 
Grimes County, Texas 77868 for the development of a greenhouse, a conditional use 
under B-2: General Business District, single structures/uses over 50,000 sf*.  The 
property affected is legally described as Mclemore Shopping Center, Lot 1-R, Acres 
4.67 (Tractor Supply), seconded by Councilmember Pattie Pederson and with each 
Councilmember that was present voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

4.  Mayor Bert Miller adjourned the meeting at 12:01 p.m. 

 

                                                                        



                                                           ______________________________ 
                                                                    BERT MILLER, MAYOR 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 

                                                                                 

 
 









































































































ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 13. AGENDA DATE: January 11,
2021

 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Executive Session: The City Council shall meet in Executive
Session as permitted by Section 551.074, Texas Government
Code, Personnel Matters, concerning the annual evaluation of the
City Manager and possible amendment to the employment
agreement for the City Manager.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
The City Manager's employment anniversary is in January.  The
City Council performs the annual performance evaluation annually
in January.

The time is _________.
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends City Council evaluate the performance of the
City Manager and possible amendment to the employment
agreement with the City Manager.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Employment Contract

Susie M. Homeyer, City Secretary

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1609795700x_at.pdf




























































ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 14. AGENDA DATE: January 11,
2021

 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Reconvene in open session.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
The time is _________.
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
 
 

ATTACHMENTS:

Susie M. Homeyer, City Secretary



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 15. AGENDA DATE: January 11,
2021

 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consideration and possible action on Executive Session
Item relating to Section 551.074, Texas Government Code,
Personnel Matters, concerning the annual evaluation of the City
Manager and possible amendment to the employment agreement
for the City Manager.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
The City Manager's employment anniversary is in January.  The
City Council performs the annual performance evaluation annually
in January.
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends City Council evaluate the performance of the
City Manager and possible amendment to the employment
agreement with the City Manager.
 

ATTACHMENTS:

Susie M. Homeyer, City Secretary



CITY OF NAVASOTA
MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS

1. PLANNING CALENDAR
2. THANK YOU NOTE
3. TCEQ LETTER
4. CENSUS LETTER
5. GHRC QUARTERLY REPORT
6. MUNICIPAL COURT REPORT FOR 12/2020

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1610055967x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1609801290x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1609801309x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1609801326x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1610028772x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1610036054x_at.pdf


 
AGENDA PLANNING CALENDAR 

 

JANUARY 11, 2021 - DEADLINE FOR SUBMITTING ITEMS AND COVER SHEETS FOR THIS MEETING IS 12/30/2020 

1.  Called to order 
2.  Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance 
3.  Remarks of visitors 
4.  Staff Report: (a) Introduction of new employees; (b) Railroad Commission Audit letter;  
     (c) Election update; (d) Board and Commission update; and (e) Reports from staff and City  
     Council 
5.  Proposal from Bleyl Engineering – 2020 Capital Improvement Project 
6.  Airport addendum lease agreement for Anderson-Grimes LLC 
7.  Discussion on Texas Birthday Bash 
8.  Variance for 101 Abraham Street 
9.  Amendments to the naming policy 
10.Library display case policy 
11.Quarterly investment report 
12.Consent agenda: (a) Minutes for the month of December 2020; and (b) Expenditures for  
    the month of December 2020 
13.Executive session:  Annual evaluation of City Manager 
14. Reconvene in open session 
15. Action on Executive Session 
16. Adjourn 

 
 

JANUARY 25, 2021 - DEADLINE FOR SUBMITTING ITEMS AND COVER SHEETS FOR THIS MEETING IS 01/11/2021 

1.  Called to order 
2.  Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance 
3.  Remarks of visitors 
4.  Staff Report: (a) Board and Commission update; and (b) Reports from staff and City Council 
5.  Request from Audrey Sauls – renaming of Peeples Street 
6.  Republic Services Contract 
7.  Ordinance No. _____, allowing alcohol consumption downtown 
8.  Ordinance No. ______, Railroad Street one-way traffic 
9.  Social media policy 
10.Communication policy 
11.Racial Profiling report 
12.Adjourn 

 
 

FEBRUARY 8, 2021 - DEADLINE FOR SUBMITTING ITEMS AND COVER SHEETS FOR THIS MEETING IS 01/25/2021 

1.  Called to order 
2.  Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance 
3.  Remarks of visitors 
4.  Staff Report: (a) Board and Commission update; and (b) Reports from staff and City Council 
5.  Order calling the May 1, 2021 election 
6.  Consent agenda: (a) Minutes for the month of January 2021; (b) Expenditures for the  
     month of February 2021; (c) 2nd reading of Ordinance No. _____, allowing alcohol  
     consumption downtown; and (d) 2nd reading of Ordinance No. _______, Railroad Street one- 
     way traffic 
7.  Adjourn 

 



 
 
 

FEBRUARY 22, 2021 - DEADLINE FOR SUBMITTING ITEMS AND COVER SHEETS FOR THIS MEETING IS 02/08/2021 

1.  Called to order 
2.  Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance 
3.  Remarks of visitors 
4.  Staff Report: (a) Board and Commission update; and (b) Reports from staff and City Council 
5.  Adjourn 













OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

Service Information 32 36 29 97

Service Coordination 9 11 16 36

Medication Assistance 1 1 2 4

Senior Meals Clients Served 35 34 34 103

Transportation Clients Served 48 52 56 156

Legal Aid 0 1 0 1

Brazos Food Bank 0 0 1 1

Telehealth 27 30 29 86

TOTAL CLIENT ENCOUNTERS 152 165 167 484

OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

Home Delivered Meals 725 652 704 2081

Congregate Meals 141 92 76 309

Total Meals Served 866 744 780 2390

Senior Bags Distributed 81 60 57 198

Total Clients Served 35 34 34 103

OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

Volunteer hours 12.5 9 12 33.5

In-Kind Value 131.25 94.5 126 351.75

OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

Incoming Phone Calls 302 277 283 862

Service Information 32 36 29 97

CLIENT ENCOUNTERS

INFORMATION & REFERRAL

SENIOR MEALS

SENIOR MEAL VOLUNTEER HOURS

GHRC FIRST QUARTER REPORT 2021

OCTOBER - DECEMBER



Service Coordination 9 11 16 36

Walk-ins 6 2 8 16

TOTAL I&R 349 326 336 1011

OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

New Clients 2 1 0 3

Existing Clients 17 19 29 65

Total Clients Served 19 20 29 68

Existing Clients-1st Trip-Mo. 17 19 29 65

Existing Clients-Subseq. Trip 29 32 27 88

TOTAL TRIPS 48 52 56 156

Wheel Chair Rides 7 6 5 18

Volunteer driver miles 0 0 0 0

Paid driver miles 1211 1406 1263 3880

Paid driver hours 70.75 70.25 69 210

Volunteer driver hours 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
IN-KIND VALUE OF

VOLUNTEER HOURS

OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

Gold Club 10 11 10 31

0

0

TOTAL 10 11 10 31

OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

Food Assistance 9 11 8 28

Assist with other need (bills, etc) 7 11 9 27

COVID - 19 referrals 2 2 2 6

Covid - 19 assistance 1 0 2 3

Drive Thru health fair 38 38

Anderson Trunk or Treat 300 300

Donated items received 5

Senior Christmas 10

Blessing Bags & gifts 29

Christmas present help 6

Head Start Parent packets 50

Coats & Blankets given out 85

Medicare Enrollment Assist 6 6

TOTAL CLIENTS SERVED 362 30 201 408

OUTREACH ACTIVITIES

TRANSPORTATION

0.00 0.00

EDUCATION EVENTS

0.00 0.00



OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

Appointments 34 43 44 121

Clients Served 27 30 29 86

IN-KIND VALUE OF $3,240 $3,600 $3,480 10320

OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

Referrals received 8 3 8 19

Clients spoke with 4 2 6 12

Set up appointment at HRC 0 0 0 0

Information Given 2 0 4 6

EMERGENCY ROOM REFERRALS

TELEHEALTH













                                    O F F I C E   O F   C O U R T   A D M I N I S T R A T I O N

                                             T E X A S   J U D I C A L   C O U N C I L

                                              Official Municipal Court Monthly Report

                     Month   December            Year   2020

           Municipal Court for the City of  NAVASOTA

           Presiding Judge   PATRICIA GRUNER

                      If new, date assumed office _________________

     Court Mailing Address   200 E. MCALPINE

                      City   NAVASOTA, TXZip    77868

              Phone Number   936-825-6268

                Fax Number   936-825-7280

      Court's Public Email   RJESSIE@NAVASOTATX.GOV

           Court's Website   http://WWW.NAVASOTATX.GOV

 

   THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE REFLECTION OF THE RECORDS OF THIS COURT.

   Prepared by _________________________________________________________________

          Date _____________________    Phone: (936) 825-6268

  PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM NO LATER THAN 20 DAYS FOLLOWING THE END OF THE MONTH REPORTED TO:

                         OFFICE OF COURT ADMINISTRATION

                                 P.O. BOX 12066

                                   AUSTIN, TX

                                   78711-2066

                             PHONE: (512) 463-1625

                              Fax: (512) 936-2423

http://WWW.NAVASOTATX.GOV


 1/07/2021 09:49 AM                           OFFICIAL MUNICIPAL COURT MONTHLY REPORT                                     Page:    1

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CRIMINAL SECTION

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------------------------------+-----------------------------------+

COURT  NAVASOTA MUNICIPAL COURT                            |              TRAFFIC              |            NON-TRAFFIC            |

MONTH  December    YEAR  2020                              |NON-PARKING|  PARKING  |  CITY ORD | PENAL CODE| STATE LAW |  CITY ORD |

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

1. Total Cases Pending First of Month:                     |        404|          0|         21|        258|         37|         90|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   a. Active Cases                                         |         53|          0|          0|         21|         20|          9|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   b. Inactive Cases                                       |        351|          0|         21|        237|         17|         81|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

2. New Cases Filed                                         |         17|          0|          0|          5|          4|          2|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

3. Cases Reactivated                                       |          0|          0|          0|          2|          1|          0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

4. All Other Cases Added                                   |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

5. Total Cases on Docket                                   |         70|          0|          0|         28|         25|         11|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

6. Dispositions Prior to Court Appearance or Trial:        |XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   a. Uncontested Dispositions                             |          5|          0|          0|          1|          0|          1|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   b. Dismissed by Prosecution                             |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          2|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

7. Dispositions at Trial:                                  |XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   a. Convictions:                                         |XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

     1) Guilty Plea or Nolo Contendere                     |          0|          0|          0|          3|          3|          1|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

     2) By the Court                                       |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

     3) By the Jury                                        |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   b. Acquittals:                                          |XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

     1) By the Court                                       |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

     2) By the Jury                                        |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   c. Dismissed by Prosecution                             |          0|          0|          0|          2|          0|          0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+



 1/07/2021 09:49 AM                           OFFICIAL MUNICIPAL COURT MONTHLY REPORT                                     Page:    2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CRIMINAL SECTION

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------------------------------+-----------------------------------+

COURT  NAVASOTA MUNICIPAL COURT                            |              TRAFFIC              |            NON-TRAFFIC            |

MONTH  December    YEAR  2020                              |NON-PARKING|  PARKING  |  CITY ORD | PENAL CODE| STATE LAW |  CITY ORD |

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

8. Compliance Dismissals:                                  |XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   a. After Driver Safety Course                           |          4|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   b. After Deferred Disposition                           |          1|          0|          0|          1|          1|          0|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   c. After Teen Court                                     |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   d. After Tobacco Awareness Course                       |XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|          0|XXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   e. After Treatment for Chemical Dependency              |XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|          0|          0|XXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   f. After Proof of Financial Responsibility              |          0|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   g. All Other Transportation Code Dismissals             |          1|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

9. All Other Dispositions                                  |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

10. Total Cases Disposed                                   |         11|          0|          0|          7|          4|          4|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

11. Cases Placed on Inactive Status                        |          6|          0|          0|          5|          1|          0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

12. Total Cases Pending End of Month:                      |        410|          0|         21|        256|         37|         88|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

    a. Active Cases                                        |         53|          0|          0|         16|         20|          7|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

    b. Inactive Cases                                      |        357|          0|         21|        240|         17|         81|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

13. Show Cause Hearings Held                               |          1|          0|          0|          4|          2|          1|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

14. Cases Appealed:                                        |XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

    a. After Trial                                         |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

    b. Without Trial                                       |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+



 1/07/2021 09:49 AM                           OFFICIAL MUNICIPAL COURT MONTHLY REPORT                                     Page:    3

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CIVIL SECTION

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

COURT  NAVASOTA MUNICIPAL COURT                            |                |

MONTH  December    YEAR  2020                              |  TOTAL CASES   |

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

1.  Total Cases Pending First of Month:                    |               1|

                                                           +----------------+

    a. Active Cases                                        |               1|

                                                           +----------------+

    b. Inactive Cases                                      |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

2.  New Cases Filed                                        |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

3.  Cases Reactivated                                      |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

4.  All Other Cases Added                                  |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

5.  Total Cases on Docket                                  |               1|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

6.  Uncontested Civil Fines or Penalties                   |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

7.  Default Judgments                                      |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

8.  Agreed Judgments                                       |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

9.  Trial/Hearing by Judge/Hearing Officer                 |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

10. Trial by Jury                                          |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

11. Dismissed for Want of Prosecution                      |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

12. All Other Dispositions                                 |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

13. Total Cases Disposed                                   |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

14. Cases Placed on Inactive Status                        |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

15. Total Cases Pending End of Month:                      |               1|

                                                           +----------------+

    a. Active Cases                                        |               1|

                                                           +----------------+

    b. Inactive Cases                                      |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

16. Cases Appealed:                                        |XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                           +----------------+

    a. After Trial                                         |               0|

                                                           +----------------+

    b. Without Trial                                       |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+



 1/07/2021 09:49 AM                           OFFICIAL MUNICIPAL COURT MONTHLY REPORT                                     Page:    4

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

JUVENILE/MINOR ACTIVITY

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

COURT  NAVASOTA MUNICIPAL COURT                                                  |                |

MONTH  December    YEAR  2020                                                    |     TOTAL      |

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

1. Transportation Code Cases Filed                                               |               1|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

2. Non-driving Alcoholic Beverage Code Cases Filed                               |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

3. Driving Under the Influence of Alcohol Cases Filed                            |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

4. Drug Paraphernalia Cases Filed                                                |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

5. Tobacco Cases Filed                                                           |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

6. Truancy Cases Filed                                                           |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

7. Education Code (Except Failure to Attend) Cases Filed                         |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

8. Violation of Local Daytime Curfew Ordinance Cases Filed                       |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

9. All Other Non-traffic Fine-only Cases Filed                                   |               1|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

10. Transfer to Juvenile Court:                                                  |XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                                                 +----------------+---------------------------------

  a. Mandatory Transfer                                                          |               0|

                                                                                 +----------------+---------------------------------

  b. Discretionary Transfer                                                      |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

11. Accused of Contempt and Referred to Juvenile Court (Delinquent Conduct)      |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

12. Held in Contempt by Criminal Court (Fined and/or Denied Driving Privileges)  |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

13. Juvenile Statement Magistrate Warning:                                       |XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                                                 +----------------+---------------------------------

  a. Warnings Administered                                                       |               0|

                                                                                 +----------------+---------------------------------

  b. Statements Certified                                                        |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

14. Detention Hearings Held                                                      |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

15. Orders for Non-secure Custody Issued                                         |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

16. Parent Contributing to Nonattendance Cases Filed                             |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------



 1/07/2021 09:49 AM                           OFFICIAL MUNICIPAL COURT MONTHLY REPORT                                     Page:    5

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ADDITIONAL ACTIVITY

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+-----------------+--------------

COURT  NAVASOTA MUNICIPAL COURT                                                   |                | NUMBER REQUESTS |

MONTH  December    YEAR  2020                                                     |  NUMBER GIVEN  |   FOR COUNSEL   |

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+-----------------+--------------

1. Magistrate Warnings:                                                           |XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                                                  +----------------+-----------------+--------------

  a. Class C Misdemeanors                                                         |               4|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                                                  +----------------+-----------------+--------------

  b. Class A and B Misdemeanors                                                   |               0|                0|

                                                                                  +----------------+-----------------+--------------

  c. Felonies                                                                     |               0|                0|

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+-----------------+--------------

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|      TOTAL      |

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

2. Arrest Warrants Issued:                                                                         |XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                                                                   +-----------------+--------------

  a. Class C Misdemeanors                                                                          |               12|

                                                                                                   +-----------------+--------------

  b. Class A and B Misdemeanors                                                                    |                4|

                                                                                                   +-----------------+--------------

  c. Felonies                                                                                      |                5|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

3. Capiases Pro Fine Issued                                                                        |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

4. Search Warrants Issued                                                                          |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

5. Warrants for Fire, Health and Code Inspections Filed                                            |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

6. Examining Trials Conducted                                                                      |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

7. Emergency Mental Health Hearings Held                                                           |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

8. Magistrate's Order for Emergency Protection Issued                                              |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

9. Magistrate's Orders for Ignition Interlock Device Issued                                        |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

10. All Other Magistrates's Orders Issued Requiring Conditions for Release on Bond                 |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

11. Drivers's License Denial, Revocation or Suspension Hearings Held                               |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

12. Disposition of Stolen Property Hearings Held                                                   |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

13. Peace Bond Hearings Held                                                                       |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------



 1/07/2021 09:49 AM                           OFFICIAL MUNICIPAL COURT MONTHLY REPORT                                     Page:    6

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ADDITIONAL ACTIVITY

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|      TOTAL      |

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

14. Cases in Which Fine and Court Costs Satisfied by Community Service:                            |XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                                                                   +-----------------+--------------

  a. Partial Satisfaction                                                                          |                0|

                                                                                                   +-----------------+--------------

  b. Full Satisfaction                                                                             |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

15. Cases in Which Fine and Court Costs Satisfied by Jail Credit                                   |                6|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

16. Cases in Which Fine and Court Costs Waived for Indigency                                       |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

17. Amount of Fines and Court Costs Waived for Indigency                                           |            $0.00|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

18. Fines, Court Costs and Other Amounts Collected:                                                |XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                                                                   +-----------------+--------------

  a. Kept by City                                                                                  |        $2,752.30|

                                                                                                   +-----------------+--------------

  b. Remitted to State                                                                             |          $843.50|

                                                                                                   +-----------------+--------------

  c. Total                                                                                         |        $3,595.80|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------



 1/07/2021 09:49 AM                           OFFICIAL MUNICIPAL COURT MONTHLY REPORT                                     Page:    7

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 

Run By:             rjessie

Report Type:        Summary

Date Range:         12/01/2020 - 12/31/2020

Finalize Report:    Yes

Correction:         No

      *** END OF REPORT ***


	Regular Meeting
	Agenda Item No.  -  City Manager's Message and Statements and Priorities
	 City Manager's Message
	 Statements and Priorities

	Agenda Item No. 4 -  Staff Report:
(a) Introduction of new employees;
(b) Railroad Commission Audit letter;
(c) Election update;
(d) Board and Commission update; and
(e) Reports from City Staff or City Officials regarding items of community interests, including expressions of thanks, congratulations or condolence; information regarding holiday schedules; honorary or salutary recognition of public officials, public employees, or other citizens; reminders about upcoming events organized or sponsored by the City; information regarding social, ceremonial, or community events organized or sponsored by a non-City entity that is scheduled to be attended by City officials or employees; and announcements involving imminent threats to the public health and safety of people in the City that has arisen after the posting of the agenda.
	 Railroad Commission Audit Letter
	 Railroad Commission Audit Letter
	 Election Deadline

	Agenda Item No. 5 -  Consideration and possible action on proposal from Bleyl Engineering for engineering services for the design and construction phases of the 2020 Capital Improvement Project.
	 Bleyl Proposal

	Agenda Item No. 6 -  Consideration and possible action on  addendum to the lease agreement between the City of Navasota and Anderson-Grimes, LLC. 
	Agenda Item No. 7 -  Discussion, consideration, possible action on Texas Birthday Bash Vendor Agreement for alcohol sales.
	 Texas Birthday Bash Alcohol Contract Proposals

	Agenda Item No. 8 -  Discussion, consideration and possible action on a variance requested submitted by Blanch Stewart for the property located at 101 Abraham Street, Navasota, Grimes County, TX 77868, for the purpose of varying from the minimum square footage of 750 square feet for residential structures as outlined in Chapter 3 Building Regulations, Article 3.02 Technical and Construction Codes and Standards, Division 3. Residential Code, Section 3.02.102 Conflicting regulations; adoption of minimum size for residences and permit fees, (b).
	 Area Photos
	 Variance Request Letter

	Agenda Item No. 9 -  Consideration and possible action on revisions to the policy for naming or renaming of a city facility, street, meeting room, public park or other improvement for individuals, families, businesses or organizations.
	 Naming Policy

	Agenda Item No. 10 -  Consideration and possible action adoption of the Navasota Municipal Library display case policy.
	 display case policy

	Agenda Item No. 11 -  Review the City of Navasota Quarterly Investment Report for quarter ending 12-31-2020

	 quarterly investment report 123120

	Agenda Item No. 12 -  Consent Agenda: The following items may be acted upon with one motion and vote. No separate discussion or action is necessary unless requested by the Mayor or City Councilmember, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda for separate discussion and/or action by the City Council as part of the regular agenda.
Consent Items are:
A. Consideration and possible action on the minutes for the month of December 2020;
B. Consideration and possible action on the expenditures for the month of December 2020; and




	 Minutes - 12/14/2020
	 Minutes - 12/21/2020 - Special
	 Expenditures for December 2020

	Agenda Item No. 13 -  Executive Session: The City Council shall meet in Executive Session as permitted by Section 551.074, Texas Government Code, Personnel Matters, concerning the annual evaluation of the City Manager and possible amendment to the employment agreement for the City Manager.
	 Employment Contract

	Agenda Item No. 14 -  Reconvene in open session. 
	Agenda Item No. 15 -  Consideration and possible action on Executive Session Item relating to Section 551.074, Texas Government Code, Personnel Matters, concerning the annual evaluation of the City Manager and possible amendment to the employment agreement for the City Manager.
	Agenda Item No. 16 -  1. Planning Calendar
2. Thank you note
3. TCEQ Letter
4. Census Letter
5. GHRC Quarterly Report
6. Municipal Court Report for December 2020
	 Planning Calendar
	 Thank you note
	 TCEQ Letter
	 Census Letter
	 GHRC Quarterly Report
	 Municipal Court Report for 12/2020


